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Answers are provided in red letters:

1. UNDP has changed the machine from class 2 to class 4. Basically, class 4 is fully open laser machine, which is unsafe compared with class 2. We can do class 4 but we want to know why UNDP wants to change the machine from class 2 to class 4. Is that because your budget is tight? If possible please share the reason why you have changed the class level please.

Machines Class level has been changed in view of the changed circumstances that cannot be disclosed.

2. Regarding the bid security form, our bank was asking from us the contract or order to issue bid security and are not aware of such letter. Last time also they have promised to issue but at the last moment they said it is new for them and it might take long time, if at all they can issue. Kindly advise if you can suggest alternative for bid security form please.

Bid security is mandatory as per ITB document and has to be submitted along with the bid. Bids missing Bid Security shall be rejected. In case of electronic submission bidders shall include a copy of the Bid Security in their bid and the original of the Bid Security must be sent via courier or hand delivered. As indicated in the ITB 608 document, acceptable forms of Bid Security are: Bank Guarantee (see Section 8 for template) and any bank-issued check/cashier’s check/certified check (Menica sa punovažnom meničnom izjavom i potvrdom o deponovanom potpisu).

3. Which evaluation UNDP will use, lowest price, most economically advantageous tender (MEAT), mean value or exclusion of the extreme?

As indicated in the ITB 608 (ref: Section 3 No. 18 Evaluation Method for the Award of Contract): Lowest priced technically responsive, eligible and qualified bid.

4. Would SEESAC/UNDP accept our bank providing an amendment to the existing Guarantee TFPLDG 358538 confirming:
Change of Bid date to "20th, September 2019"
Change of ITB number to "ITB No. 608"
Change of expiry date to "20th, January 2020"
We shall provide original amendment document from our bank in evidence to SEESAC/UNDP by way of courier.
Unfortunately, an amendment is not an option considering that bid security amount has been changed. The bank guarantee can be returned upon expiry of its validation, that is 30 days after the last date of the bid validity period and upon the written request from the bidder.
5. Is it mandatory to use Excel document Table_Price_Schedule for calculation?  
It is advisable to use Excel template for bid calculations in the Price Schedule form, in line with the ITB document, and to upload the Excel document along with the bid. However, Price Schedule form in ITB 608 Word document has to be populated, signed and stamped.  
Update 13 September 2019

6. Since the tender is related to the delivery of the laser workstation, it is necessary to define certain elements in order to be able to send the appropriate offer. Each product / part / material is specific in its own way, and it is necessary to test and define the appropriate type of laser source and laser power. Can You please provide us with samples of materials (a few pieces of Cr-Mo metal and polyamide) and send us the information what you want to mark on them so that we can perform the necessary testing?
As stated in the tender documentation, the essential components of the weapons (firearms) will be marked. Proposed laser type shall be able to mark all manufacturing materials used for production of firearms (i.e. steel, metal, polymer, etc.)
7. Given that testing takes about 2 to 3 weeks, is it possible to extend the deadline for submitting a bid?
Extensions shall not be permitted after the deadline for bid submissions indicated in the eTendering Event. Bids submitted to UNDP after the indicated date and time will not be accepted by the eTendering Portal.
8. Since You are planning to mark long parts (max 1,700mm x 400mm), how is planed placement and positioning of marking long parts? By this I mean the X and Y axis because the laser head is fixed in this part. Do we need to anticipate this part and leave it possible for the large parts to be manually positioned when mounted in the laser casing? This is also important because of laser safety class.
These will be manually positioned.
9. Do you have a defined cycle time?
The ITB document does not determine the cycle time, for the machines will not be used to mark a large number of weapons at once or on the same day.
10. Is bid security form acceptable in EURO instead of USD?
Bid securities shall be accepted for EUR amounts equivalent to not less than US$ 3,000.00.
 
11. We confirm our Bid Guarantee in the possession of SEESAC/UNDP is for value US$3,000.00 as required under the terms of the re-advertised bid document.
As the value is the same as required we repeat our request :-
Would SEESAC/UNDP accept our bank providing an amendment to the existing Guarantee TFPLDG 358538 confirming:
Change of Bid date to "20th, September 2019"
Change of ITB number to "ITB No. 608"
Change of expiry date to "20th, January 2020"
We shall provide original amendment document from our bank in evidence to SEESAC/UNDP by way of courier.
Amendment to the bank guarantee issued to UNDP shall be accepted on condition that bid security amount is compliant with the ITB document requirement of US$3,000.00 value at a minimum.
Update 19 September 2019
12. As I mentioned in the previous tender, we cannot offer the marking machines that you request us due to the total lack of information about the scope of the project. We do not know what has to be marked, what type of piece you want to mark, what materials, characteristics of the mark, if you have to mark just one model of the piece or are several models, if any fixtures are needed for the correct positioning of the pieces when marking, if the mark quality is accepted by the end customer, etc., etc.
Definetely, we have a total lack of information about the work that needs to be done, which does not allow us to make an exact idea of what we have to offer. Therefore, under these conditions and for this particular project, we are not in a situation to be able to send an offer that can set with the request that your customer is asking for.
According to the ITB document, UNDP SEESAC is seeking to purchase the assembled laser marking machines of Class 4 at minimum. “Assembled” means that the suitable laser machine should be a complete assembled tool including the laser, the stand and the table for placing materials to be marked. Laser making should be computer steered.
The laser machine will be used to mark firearms in line with the EU Firearms directive, meaning long and short firearms including rifles, shotguns, pistols and revolvers, and their essential components meaning the barrel, the frame, the receiver (both lower or upper receivers as applicable), the slide or the breech block. This means that the tool should be able to mark all firearms on the civilian market as their registration and availability differ from country to country.
The materials used for producing the essential components can be metals (e.g. Cr-Mo steel) and polymers (e.g. polyamide 66 reinforced with glass fibres).
The marking to be set will be in line with the EU implementing directive 68/2019 including the IS code of the country and the year of import (e.g. SRB for Serbia and 2019 if imported in 2019), or in line with the EU regulation 2015/2403 on deactivation can include the mark EU Aabbcc, meaning EU for The European Union, Aa for Country of deactivation-official international code, bb for symbol of the entity that certified the deactivation and cc for the last two digits of the year of deactivation.
The need for a fixing device is determined by the offered product itself. It is our understanding that a non-contact laser marking device does not require the materials to be marked to be fixed, hence manual positioning is allowed.
13. We think that class 4 is not safe to use comparing to classes 3, 2 and 1 and would like to bid by providing specifications that relate to one of other mentioned classes. Will UNDP consider different laser class systems with higher investment but lower follow-up costs and less time-consuming steps with local authorities?
Yes. As indicated in the ITB 608 (ref. Section 5a, General Requirements) laser machine shall be at least a Class 4, implicating that higher class shall be acceptable.  
The ITB evaluation committee will evaluate all bids for their technical responsiveness, for they must fully comply with at least minimal requirements as specified in the ITB 608 document. The evaluation method for the award of contract will be the lowest priced technically responsive, eligible and qualified bid (ref: Section 3, No. 18, Evaluation Method for the Award of Contract). 

14. Customers running a laser class 4 machine must fulfill a number of regulations, such as:
1. Educate and establish a laser safety officer
2. Work in a closed room where the doors are interlocked and windows have laser safe shielings
3. Outside the room there has to be a warning sign and a flashing beacon when the laser emits
4. Any person in this room has to wear adequate laser safety goggles
5. Normally an authority (work safety or similar) has to check the complete installation and give an acceptance (in most countries)
From our experience laser class 4 systems are rarely sold and only to well-known, capable and experienced integrators who know all technical and legal requirements.
UNDP SEESAC is procuring laser marking machines for beneficiaries/end-users who are fully aware of all technical and legal requirements, including the associated safety measures which they will fully secure for operating the class 4 equipment. 
Additionally, procurement of the laser safety protection glasses and delivery of the operational training are integral parts of the ITB 608 (ref. Section 5a, Laser safety protection glasses and One-day operational training on Laser marking machines). Minimum operational training subject areas are defined as in the ITB 608 document or according to the operator manual, in which case operator manual should be attached to the bid (ref. Section 5a, Minimum operational training subject areas or according to operator manual).
 Minimum operational training subject areas defined as per the ITB 608:
·         Operator training including marking of small parts;
·         Quality control;
·         Health and Safety;
·         Instruction of methods;
·         The first level maintenance;
·         Basic error resolving.

15. Is 1700mm minimum overall length of the firearm co-criterion? One cannot find a (serial production) firearm which is longer than 1500mm and which does not have a removable barrel or a retractable shoulder rest (or similar which reduces the length of the firearm).
As per the ITB 608 (ref. Section 5a, Technical requirements) it is mandatory for machine to be able to mark firearm with maximum size (Length x Width) at least 1,700 x 400 mm.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Update 23 September 2019

16. For every laser station and for every application when the laser marking is requested, the most important and necessary operation which needs to be implemented is testing on real samples. It is not the question of possibility to mark on these materials. It is the question of quality of code, visibility and readability. 
What quality you expect to receive? How we can be sure that marking with proposed laser is acceptable to you if we don`t have marked sample? 

Laser machine shall be able to mark all materials of which firearms are constructed. As laser marking machine is required and not laser engraving machine, the beam should slightly discolor the material, creating high-contrast, permanent markings without damaging or compromising the structural integrity of the material.

The quality of the mark will also be accessed during the training and the initial setup of the tool at each location.

17. Does traveling distance of Z-axis need to be 350mm? Standard solution has 250mm stroke. 350mm is possible but it will extend the build and delivery time of system.

As indicated in the ITB 608 (ref: Section 5a, Technical requirements) it is mandatory for machine to be able to mark firearms with maximum height: at least 350 mm.

18. Can delivery time be extended due to the specific requirements and that you have requested not standard solution?
Extension of delivery period shall not be permitted after the deadline as indicated in the ITB 608 document (ref: Section 5a, Delivery date):
50 days after Contract signature for delivery of Laser Marking Machines for firearms and Laser safety protection glasses; 
Up to 10 days upon the delivery of the machines for Installation of Laser marking machines in all locations; 
On the date of Installation for One-day operational training on Laser marking machines.
19. Required Delivery Term is DAP and in Section 5b state: „Customs, if required, clearing shall be
done by: Supplier (UNDP will provide customs payment exemption forms to the selected Bidder, if needed).” Being that as per DAP parity the seller has no obligations to clear the goods for import, pay any import duty or carry out any import customs formalities, please clarify how custom clearing shall be done by supplier. This is contradictory.

Sentence: “Customs, if required, clearing shall be done by: Supplier (UNDP will provide customs payment exemption forms to the selected Bidder, if needed)” refers to obligation of the selected bidder to provide timely and complete all necessary documentation required for the custom clearance procedure (e.g. information related to the country of origin, weight, price etc.). Import duty and any import customs formalities will be dealt with by the UNDP SEESAC.
 
20. Please confirm that if the bidder is from Serbia Bid Security can be „Menica sa punovažnom
meničnom izjavom i potvrdom o deponovanom potpisu“ in Serbian.

Confirmed. For the bidders from Serbia Bid Security can be in the form of „Menica sa punovažnom meničnom izjavom i potvrdom o deponovanom potpisu“, in Serbian, in the amount of no less than RSD 316,800.00

21. Also confirm that Company Registration Certificate (APR), Tax Payment Certificate, etc. can be
submitted in BCMS‐Bosnian, Croatian, Montenegrin, Serbian.

Confirmed. (Ref: Section 5b,): The original documents and copies of original documents submitted by local companies, can be submitted in BCMS. 


